Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 46644

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: September 01, 2021

Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Constituency

Trip Details: Returned to constituency from Victoria SSC Finance and Government for
announcement with Minister for school opening in constituency and then returned
to resume Finance and Government Committee

Date Expenses Amount

September 01, 2021 57(km) $31.57

Vancouver Harbour to residence

September 01, 2021 Airfare $179.00
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

September 01, 2021 Taxi $7.30
Victoria residence to Victoria Harbour

September 02, 2021 Airfare $179.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour to resume SSCFG

September 02, 2021 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Returned at 1530.

September 02, 2021 Taxi $42.22
Constituency office to Vancouver Harbour

Total Payable $478.59
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From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: September 1, 2021 6:35 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Categories: TO DO

Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Megan Dykeman

Booking #
Wednesday, September 1, 2021 Invoice #561783
FARE-SummerSale2021_25% off $239 $170.48
. . +GST $8.52
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $170.48
35 minutes Taxes $8.52
Grand Total $179.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $179.00
1 Passengers - Sale
Date /Ti September 1, 2021
Megan Dykeman, Female ate /Time eprembert, o I
Summary EREE Kk kR “th-
Corp Account Manager: -




Uber

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon

September 2,2021

Total _——
Trip fare CA$44.20
Subtotal CA$44.20
Booking Fee CA$200
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Promotion -CA$7.03
GST CA$235
Amount Charged

@ oo casa222

=~

A temporary hold of CA$4222 was placed on your payment method PayPa! - || | | | | s is not a charge and will be

removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode w‘rth_

UberX 4130 kilometers| 35
min

| et—

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly forinquiries



I — —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: September 2, 2021 2:07 PM

To: _

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
Thursday, September 2, 2021 Invoice #561784
FARE-SummerSale2021_25% off $239 $170.48
+GST 8.52
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown) »
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $170.48
35 minutes Taxes $8.52
Grand Total $179.00
Confirmed
Visa $179.00
1 Passengers - Sale
Date / Ti September 2,2021 @
Megan Dykeman, Female ate / Time il g
Summary PP tttt-
Corp Account Manager: -




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 46815

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: October 03, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: | NEEENENR

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for House Duty/Session

Date Expenses Amount

October 03, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Residence to Vancouver Harbour

October 07, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Vancouver Harbour to residence

October 03, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria

October 03, 2021 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

October 04, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 05, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 06, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 07, 2021 Airfare $375.00
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver

October 07, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $998.1

.......
.......

Date 08 Oct 2021 Signature

Dykeman, Megan VM134728

with appropriate statute or other authority for pavment



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: October 3, 2021 4:10 PM

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
Sunday, October 3, 2021 Invoice #559688
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2021 $266.67
+GST $13.33
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $266.67
35 minutes Taxes $13.33
Grand Total $280.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $280.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Date / Ti October 3, 2021
Megan Dykeman, Female e/ Tme iy @_
Summary kX ¥ hk Vt.-

Add to Calendar

Expiration --

Authorization 012944




L I E—

R
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: October 8, 2021 11:43 AM
To:
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helifet

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
Thursday, October 7, 2021 Invoice #559689
FARE-YWH-FULL $357.14
L. +GST $17.86
Victoria Harbour (Downtown)
Vancouver Harbour (Downtown)
Billing $357.14
35 minutes Taxes $17.86
Grand Total $375.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $375.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Date / Ti October 7, 2021 @
Megan Dykeman, Female ate/ Time it o I
Summary TIIE L atuo-
Add to Calendar
AddloLalendar Expiration ujum
Authorization 027732




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 46879

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: October 17, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: NN

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session/House Duty

Date Expenses Amount
October 17, 2021 57(km) $31.57

Residence to Helijet terminal

October 22, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Helijet terminal to residence

October 17, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Heli-jet - Vancouver to Victoria

October 17, 2021 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 18, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 19, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 20, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 21, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 22, 2021 Airfare $375.00

Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver

Total Payable $998.14

Date 26 Oct 2021 Sign

Dykeman, Megan VM134728
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: October 17, 2021 3:54 PM

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
Sunday, October 17, 2021 Invoice #559692
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2021 $266.67
+GST $13.33
Vancouver Harbour / Map [J)
Victoria Harbour / Map /]
Billing $266.67
35 minutes Taxes $13.33
Grand Total $280.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $280.00
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Date / Time october 17, 2021 @ | GTGcNR

Megan Dykeman, Female

Summary . ..w-

Add to Calendar




.

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: October 22, 2021 12:29 PM

To: —

Subject: Thank you for choosing io take off with Helijet!

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

Friday, October 22, 2021 Invoice #559693
FARE-YWH-FULL $357.14
+GST $17.86

Victoria Harbour / Map [g
Vancouver Harbour / Map )

Billing $357.14
35 minutes Taxes $17.86
Grand Total $375.00

Confirmed
Mastercard $375.00

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Megan Dykeman, Female

Date / Time October 22, 2021 @_

Summary EREE KRRk xnt-
Expiration .I-

Authorization 056307

Add to Calendar




- . Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
%y i Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 46953
MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: October 25, 2021
Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session/Houser Duty
Date Expenses Amount
October 29, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Helijet terminal to residence
October 25, 2021 Airfare $219.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria
October 25, 2021 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 25, 2021 Taxi $65.79
Residence to helijet terminal
October 26, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 27, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 28, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 29, 2021 Airfare $375.00
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver
October 29, 2021 Taxi $7.70
Victoria residence to Helijet terminal
Total Payable $918.06



Uber

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon

October 25,2021

Total _—
Trip fare CA$59.96
Subtotal CA$59.96
Booking Fee CA$2.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$010
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Tips [
GST CA$313
Amount Charged

- -
Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)}

Yourode wnh_

UberX 5868 kilometers|54

min

Fare does notinclude fees that may be charged by your bank Please contact your bank directly for inquiries

% b2.719



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

Account Customer #

Name Megan Dykeman

Booking #

Monday, October 25, 2021 Invoice #559694

SALE - Seat Sale $219

+ GST
Vancouver Harbour / Map [J)
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Grand Total
Confirmed
Mastercard
1 Passengers - Sale
Date / Time October 25, 2021
Megan Dykeman, Female /T o I
SU[‘T‘In}ary AEkk kkk% i#lh-
Add to Calendar
B Expiration ..-

Authorization 029677

$208.57

$10.43

$208.57
$10.43

$219.00

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
Friday, October 29, 2021 Invoice #559696
FARE-YWH-FULL $357.14
. +GST $17.86
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Vancouver Harbour / Map [
Billing $357.14
35 minutes Taxes $17.86
Grand Total $375.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $375.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Date / Ti October 29, 2021
Megan Dykeman, Female ate/Time crover o I
Summary *hEk FERE txtt-
Add to Calendar
Add to Calendar Expiration .I-
Authorization 064983




iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
B Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47023

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: October 31, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

prepared By: || EGNR

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Session/House Duty

Date Expenses Amount
October 31, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria
October 31, 2021 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 01, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 02, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 03, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 04, 2021 Airfare $375.00

Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver

November 04, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $935.00



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

Sunday, October 31, 2021 Invoice #559697
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2021 $266.67
+GST $13.33

Vancouver Harbour / Map IB]
Victoria Harbour / Map

Billing $266.67
Dropoff: Taxes $13.33
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $280.00
35 minutes Mastercard $280.00

. Date / Time October 31, 2021 @

Confirmed / e _

Summary R R KE *ttt-
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Expiration ..-

Megan Dykeman, Female .
Authorization 016198




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

Thursday, November 4, 2021 Invoice #559703
FARE-YWH-FULL $357.14
+GST $17.86

Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Vancouver Harbour / Map

Billing $357.14
Dropoff: Taxes $17.86
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $375.00
35 minutes Mastercard $375.00
Confirmed Date / Time November 4, 2021 ._

Summary kR KRKE tntt-
1 Passengers - Full-Fare Expiration .I-

Megan Dykeman, Female L .
Authorization 051587




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47070

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: November 07, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Attended mandatory RWPW in Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

November 07, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Residence to Helijet terminal

November 07, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria

November 08, 2021 Airfare $219.00
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver

November 08, 2021 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

November 08, 2021 Taxi $73.44

Helijet terminal to residence

otal Payable $652.51



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
Sunday, November 7, 2021 Invoice #567498
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2021 $266.67
+GST $13.33
Vancouver Harbour / Map E
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Billing $266.67
Dropoff: Taxes $13.33
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $280.00
35 minutes Mastercard $280.00
. Date / Ti November 7, 2021
Confirmed /Time vempeEt o I
Summary R EE KK % 0“5-
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Expiration .'-
Megan Dykeman, Female
gan Dy ! Authorization 093640




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

Monday, November 8, 2021 Invoice #567500
SALE - Seat Sale $219 $208.57
. . +GST $10.43
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Vancouver Harbour / Map ]
Billing $208.57
Dropoff: Taxes $10.43
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $219.00
35 minutes Mastercard $219.00
. Date / Time November 8, 2021
Confirmed /T & o I
Sumrnary FREE KKK lb##-
1 Passengers - Sale




Uber November 8, 2021

Thanks for tipping, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

Tota -

Base Fare CA$250
Distance CA$40.92
Time CAS$17.71
Normal Fare CA$61.13
Surge x1.1 CAS67 24
Subtotal CA$67.24
Booking Fee CA$200
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge $ 7 3 44 CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge 2 CA$0.30
Vancouver CCMP Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
T -
GST CA$3.50

Amount Charged

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

UberX 5845 kilometers|53

min
.

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries



my Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
i Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 47071
MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: November 10, 2021
Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: |
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency office Travel To: VvCO
Trip Details: Update with Ministry regarding constituency issues
Date Expenses Amount
November 10, 2021 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
November 10, 2021 Taxi $53.32
CO to VCO - Canada Place
November 10, 2021 Taxi $49.67
VCOto CO
Total Payable $142.49



Uber

Here's your receipt for your ride, Megan

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon.

November 10, 2021

Total CA$49.67
Trip fare CA$44.60
Subtotal CA$44.60
Booking Fee CA$2.00
Vancouver CCMP Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
GST CA$237
Amount Charged

> - CA$49.67
Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with-

UberX 4175 kilometers| 36

min
L/ |

I 20349 88 Ave #7, Langley City, BC V1M 1E6, Canada, Langley City, BC VIM 1E6, CA

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

Total CA$53.32
Trip fare CA$48.08
Subtotal CA$4808
Booking Fee CA$2.00
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
GST CA$254
Amount Charged

m IR CA$53.32
Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode with-

UberX 40.57 kilometers| 46
min

I 20349 88 Ave #7. Langley City, BC VIM 1E6, Canada, Langley City, BC VIM1€6, CA

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47079

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: November 14, 2021
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

November 14, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Residence to Helijet terminal

November 19, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Helijet terminal to residence

November 14, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria

November 14, 2021 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

November 15, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 16, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 17, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 18, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 19, 2021 Airfare $280.00

Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria

November 19, 2021 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable $930.14



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
Sunday, November 14, 2021 Invoice #559699
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2021 $266.67
+GST $13.33
Vancouver Harbour / Map L_d]
Victoria Harbour / Map E’] Billing $266.67
Taxes $13.33
Dropoff: Grand Total $280.00
Shuttle Requested
Mastercard $280.00
35 minutes Date / Time November 14, 2021 @ [ IR
Summary AEEK KEXXK v*xt-
Confirmed Expiration .l-
Authorization 061719

1 Passengers - Off-Peak

Megan Dykeman, Female Helijet fares are fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day

prior to departure.
Corp Account Manager: -
P After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only

Add to Calendar changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in a




Helijjet

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

Friday, November 19, 2021 Invoice #574900
FARE-QT private fare-2020-21 $266.67
+GST $13.33

Victoria Harbour / Map @
Vancouver Harbour / Map B

Billing $266.67
35 minutes Taxes $13.33
Grand Total $280.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $280.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Date / Time November 19, 2021 @
Megan Dykeman, Female /T e -
Summary kR k kkAF *vtt-
Corp Account Manager:
P € - Expiration _
Add to Calendar Authorization 013558




oy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
% Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47080

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan ViM1347286~ Claim Date: November 15, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person [} caimant Name: || EGEGEGEGER
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: -Jver to Victoria to support MLA

Date Expenses Amount
November 15, 2021 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
November 15, 2021 Taxi $14.50

Residence to Helijet terminal

Total Payable $75.50



---------- Forwarded message -----—----

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 6:43 PM

Subject: Your Monday morning trip with Uber
To:

H—

Thanks for riding,

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total CA$14.50
November 15, 2021

CA$14.50




L2

Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

47081

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date:  November 15, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person - Claimant Name: _

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: [ here to support Mh

Date Expenses Amount
November 15, 2021 162(km) $89.10

Round trip - residence to Tsawwassen and Swartz terminal to Leg.

November 15, 2021 Ferry $76.70
Tsawwassen to Swartz

November 15, 2021 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00

Total Payable  $226.80




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~ACEerries.

Victoria BC Canada V8N BB?

LANE 41

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2021/11/15
20' Undersize Vehi 58.50

1 Adult 17.60
Fuel Rebate 0.40-
Total 76.70

“Mast er Card

W W R RN 76'
AUTH B6478J 66387719 DO1BO1EY4E H
NASTERCARD
AD02EE0BEY1010 / BREEBEEREE /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
Bl APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

SEE REUERg g?DE OF TICKET

NoJ 19, O3 |
&7, 19



Vo Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
A Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47095
MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: November 15, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person {JJ} ciaimantName: |
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: pltal to support MLA while i m Sesslon
Helijet i oria, ferry
rry in (on \W's CC clanm #47081) ferry out on MLA CC

Date Expenses Amount
November 15, 2021 Airfare $280.00

Helijet - ” - one way fare only - Vancouver to

Victoria, took ferry bac
November 15, 2021 Ferry $76.15

Swartz to Tsawwassen - both .

Total Payaﬁo 3353.1—5



Bookinl reference:

Oate issued: 12/Nov/2021 3:43:29 PM
8ooked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder

Provide booking reference number to licket agent

DEPARTS TIME/DATE

Victoria (Swartz Bay) PV 15/N0v2021
ARRIVES TIME/DATE

Vancouver (Tsawwassen) Il P 15/Novi2021

Fare type: Saver
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island

Fare Information

1x 20 . (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $41.15
2x 12+ years $35.00
Total $76.15
Amount paid 15
Due at terminal: ” $0.00

®&10-15

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempl BC Ferrigs charges 5% GST as required under the

applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services

Arrive at the terminal 30 to 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure

ey VLA €L



Helijet
Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concems regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

Wae look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer # -
Name A
Monday, November 15, 2021 Invoice #573517
FARE-YWH OffPeak 2021 $266.67
0 +GST $13.33
Vancouver Harbour / Map &
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
8illing $266.67
Dropoff: Taxes $13 33
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $280.00
35 minutes Mastercard $280.00
Confirmed Date / Time nNovember 15, 2021 @ || R
Summa'y S60 00 Olt'-
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Expiration .I-
L audorizsuon 026200




.

o Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
o Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47131

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan -Vit134728 Claim Date: October 18, 2021
Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel *
Prepared By: | EEEEEEN

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person [l claimant Name: [
Travel From: Constiluency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Volunteer over to support MLA during Session. Flew over on Helijet but due to
flight cancetlation ferried back - Ferry claim will go on separate MLA claim. Helijet
fare will be on claim #47129 for MLA Dykeman

Date Expenses Amount
October 18, 2021 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
October 18, 2021 Taxi $81.00

Total Payable $129.50



NEWTON WHALLEY HI-

WAY TAXI LTD.
107-13119 84TH AVENUE
SURREY, BC V3W 183
6045973811

Taxi Fare
Transaction 7101620

Total CA$81.00

Tip
CREDIT CARD SALE A

VISA
Station: Cab 91

Nov- 21-

Method: EMV

VISA CREDIT XXXXXXXXXXXX
TY HUSTON

Reference ID: 132300508478
Auth ID: 092178
M’D ********13"5
AID: A0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA
PIN VERIFIED

Thank you for Riding with us.

Please Cal| again We Love to serval
you

A




by Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
2 Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 47159
MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: = November 21, 2021
Constituency: Langley East
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
prepared By: [N
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Session/House Duty
Date Expenses Amount
November 21, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Residence to Helijet terminal
November 26, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Helijet terminal to residence
November 21, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria
November 21, 2021 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 22, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 24, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 25, 2021 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 26, 2021 Airfare $219.00
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver
November 26, 2021 Taxi $7.50
Victoria residence to Helijet terminal
Total Payable $849.64

-----



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
Sunday, November 21, 2021 Invoice #559701
FARE-YWH-OffPeak 2021 $266.67
+GST $13.33
Vancouver Harbour / Map B
Victoria Harbour / Map ]
Billing $266.67
Dropoff: Taxes $13.33
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $280.00
35 minutes Mastercard $280.00
Confirmed Date / Time November 21, 2021 @ _
Summary FEAE KKK nrtt-
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Expiration .I-
Megan Dykeman, Female o
Authorization 089565




Victoria Taxi

Driver ID: 338

L.

HELIJET INTERNATIONAL, 79 DALLAS RD, VICTORIA, BC V8V 1A2,
CANADA

Invoice Details

Fare $7.50

Taxes are included

Payment On Board $§7.50



Helifet

Piease review your reservation below.

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
Friday, November 26, 2021 Invoice #559702
SALE - Seat Sale $219 $208.57
L +GST $10.43
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Vancouver Harbour / Map E]
Billing $208.57
Dropoff: Taxes $10.43
Shuttle Requested Grand Total $219.00
35 minutes Mastercard $219.00
. Date / Time N ber 26, 2021
Confirmed e/m ovempEr o
Summary P *‘tt-
1 Passengers - Sale Expiration .I-
Megan Dykeman, Female o
Authorization 045125




W

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 47204

MLA Name: Dykeman, Megan VM134728 Claim Date: December 05, 2021

Constituency: Langley East

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Detalils: Whipped meetings

Date Expenses Amount

December 05, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Residence to Helijet terminal

December 08, 2021 57(km) $31.57
Helijet terminal to residence

December 05, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victoria

December 05, 2021 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

December 07, 2021 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

December 08, 2021 Airfare $280.00
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver

December 08, 2021 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

December 08, 2021 Taxi $7.10

Victoria residence to Helijet terminal

Total Payable $723.74

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
Sunday, December 5, 2021 Invoice #573233
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
Date / Time December 5, 2021
Megan Dykeman, Female /T o
Summary dhkkk kkkk *l"(ﬁ-
Corp Account Manager:
P & - Expiration -
Add to Calendar Authorization 078275




12:47 94 o LTE @)

< Back

toria Hmn
-

iMaps Legal

Toyota Camry (Yellow)

VEHICLE NUMBER DRIVER ID

66 I

DATE

&
+ December 8, 2021 at ||| R

iF

DESTINATION

HELIJET INTERNATIONAL, 79 DALLAS RD,
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1A2, CANADA

Receipt details

Fare $7.10

Total $7.10



Helifet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # [
Name Megan Dykeman
Booking #
Wednesday, December 8, 2021 Invoice #573234
FARE-QT private fare-2020-21 $266.67
o +GST $13.33
Victoria Harbour / Map (]
Vancouver Harbour / Map
Billing $266.67
35 minutes Taxes $13.33
Grand Total $280.00
Confirmed
Mastercard $280.00

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Date / Time December 8, 2021 @
Megan Dykeman, Female I

Summary HOoR KR KRk o»a‘-






